Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Wani <wani@alc.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 4:46 PM

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc: mariah@alc.com.sg; 'linalaw alc'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LOD (PD) TO AXA- OUR REF: ALC(L)2020.SGX 8886Z.w
Attachments: DOC251120-25112020165121.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lynn,

ACCIDENT ON 23.07.20 INVOLVING (sgx 8886z) AND scz 7781k

We refer to our reference number as quoted above as well as our LOD to you dated 25.11.20.

Please find attached Letter Of Demand as spoken with Ms Lina earlier. Thank you.

Regards,
Wani (Ms)

Junior Legal Assistant

Arasan Law Chambers 151 Chin Swee Road #06-08 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876 | Office: 6835 3350 | Fax:6835 3352
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confidential and/or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender
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